Mark Wohlschlegel

From: Don Todd <dtodd@getliberty.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 11:22 AM
To: Adam Bitely; Bill Wilson; Chip Gjertsen; Frank McCaffrey; Ray Wotring; Rebecca Difede;

Rebekah Rast; Richard Manning; Robert Romano; Brad Tidwell; John Vinci; Mark
Wohlschlegel; Nathan Mehrens; rmccarty
Subject: FW: MyCare Stories: Robyn in Baltimore, MD

You tax money at work.
Mark;

This looks like another FOIA. How much money are they spending on this? Ilooks like pure
propaganda to me.

From: HealthCare.gov [mailto:subscriptions@hhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 10:50 AM

To: Don Todd

Subject: MyCare Stories: Robyn in Baltimore, MD

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page.

Meet Robyn - A Mother from Maryland

xl




“The first day in the NICU was $150,000,” said Robyn Martin — the mother of
a child born with a heart defect. "It he in five months used up the lifetime limit
for him, my tamily would be in really dire straits. There” s no question about it.”
Read More —

Featuring people like Robyn, who don” t have to worry about lifetime limits on their
nsurance coverage, MyCare 18 an 1nitiative to educate Americans about new programs,
benefits, and rights under the health care law.

o HealthCare Blog: Robyn-Care
e MyCare Video: Robyn M. in Baltimore, MD
o See all MyCare stories —>

Giving Families Security and Peace of Mind

The health care law includes new consumer protections and coverage options that help
families:

e Ending Lifetime and Annual Limits on Insurance Coverage
o Coverage for Children’ s Pre-Existing Conditions
e (Coverage for Young Adults up to Age 26

For More Information

Read more about the Affordable Care Act at HealthCare.gov, find out what's changing and
when, and learn more about how the law helps families.

Join the Conversation: Share your health care stories on Facebook or Twitter using the
hashtag #MyCare.
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